000756 PCSD 1402110 Part 1

From: Towery 11, John J CIV USA IMCOM

To: micki.e.webber@ci.eugene.or.us; sgibson@ci.everett.wa.us; Chris Adamson; rik.hall@ic.fbi.gov;
32988@Ilapd.lacity.org; sdavis@portlandpolice.org; Ibowman@spokanepolice.org

Subject: Anarchist Information

Date: Friday, November 02, 2007 10:16:23 AM

Attachments: smime.p7s

Hello All,

This is an introductory email. At the DT conference I talked to everyone on
this email and I thought it would be a good idea to develop a leftist /
anarchist mini-group for intel sharing and distro. If you do not want to be
a part of these emails, please let me know.

As we get more into the intel side, we will need to look at the third party
rules and each individuals agency policy about email. Even open source
information and files should not be distributed, because it might tip off
groups that we are studying their techniques, tactics and procedures.

I have several zines and pamphlets I use on a regular basis, I am still
working on a comprehensive web list and there are a few more books I use
that I need to consolidate. If you agree to limited distribution and your
agency will allow information protection, please let me know and I will send
out what I use.

It was great to meet everyone at the conference.
John

John Towery

Criminal Information and Systems Officer
Task Force Protector, Force Protection Division
com: 253-966-7317 dsn: 347-7317

NIPR: john.towery@us.army.mil

SIPR: john.towery@ftlewis.army.smil.mil



